
1

Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shashank Mahadik
Sent: 17 July 2024 16:56
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Noel Dias; Rajan Desai; Anup Salvi; Soni Viswanathan; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida
Attachments: DSF - Invoice (68227).pdf

Dear Nimisha, 
 
Please process the PR on urgent basis. 
 
Interior Consultant – Subway Noida 
 
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
 

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 4:51 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Subway - Noida 
 
Dear Shama, 
 
For Subway Noida, we need to get the payment released for the design as per the attached invoice. Could you get your team to raise the PR for the same so that the payment 
can be released. This is critical for them to send us the designs. 
 
Regards 
Soni 
 

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 4:43 PM 
To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Noel Dias 
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<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Soni, Can you please pay for the attached invoice. 
 

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:10 PM 
To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 
Hi Somu, 
 
Can your team generate the code with whatever document we have as on date and the rest can be shared later as we have to submit the designs on urgent basis with Airport. 
 
Regards 
Soni 
 

From: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:19 AM 
To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
@Abdul Baseer Kindly get the invoice generated (for FZE number and design) so that TFS team can pay it tomorrow. 
 
@Soni Viswanathan I have asked the design team to initiate work. However, they will be able to release the design once this code is created. 
 
Best, 
Somu 
 
 

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:17 AM 
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To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi Somu, 
 
Just clarifying, we already received a layout from your team earlier and we are now asking the same to be revised to include the beer counter. While we are aligned on 
following the process of generating FZE number, our only worry is that this should not delay the submission of revised layout to Airport. Can we target to get the layout by 
tomorrow as per our conversation yesterday and in the meantime we work on generating the FZE number. Anticipating a favourable response please. 
 
Regards 
Soni 
 

From: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:43 AM 
To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Smaller group 
 
Soni – Just came to know, FZE number is still not generated for this location. Could we please get this done ? Until then if would not be possible to act on this. 
 
Abdul – Please coordinate with Mitesh and get the FZE number invoice generated 
 
Best, 
Somu 
 
 

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:40 PM 
To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com> 
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Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumeet Rane <sumeet.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; 
Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi Somu, 
 
As per your discussion with Soni today, We await the final layout of the upcoming unit of Subways with the Beer counter incorporated. Kindly share the same at the 
earliest. 
 
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
Brand Development. 

 
 

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 July 2024 14:33 
To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan 
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumeet Rane <sumeet.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Business 
Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni 
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 
Dear Abdul, 
 
We need the revised layout based on the comments shared earlier and incorporating the Beer Counter. Same required on priority to share with Airport. 
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Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
 

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 11:22 AM 
To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rahul Pandita 
<rpandita@culinarybrands.in> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan 
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumeet Rane <sumeet.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Business 
Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Somu,  
 
Attaching the Formal drawing which we have already done.  
 

From: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 10:25 AM 
To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in> 
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
 
@Abdul Baseer Kindly get the design process initiated. 
 
@Rahul Pandita Will call you on this once Abdul initiates the design request for this outlet as this an exception case  
 
@Soni Viswanathan kindly share the exception form at the earliest 
 
Best, 
Somu 
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From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:26 PM 
To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan 
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumeet Rane <sumeet.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer 
<abaseer@subway.in>; Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Dear Somu, 
 
Thank you for the in-principle approval. We will arrange for it be reviewed and share the signed copy. Wanted to discuss on the further steps on the same: 
 

1) We would need the revised designs with the Beer Counter incorporated. Attached is the last communication we sent on the layout. We now need the designs to 
revised basis the inputs in the attached email and also incorporating the Beer Counter.  

2) As discussed, the sale of Beer will be excluded from the royalty payment for which we need to make provision for a separate POS and beer sales to be captured 
separately, and this will be captured in the exception form you have shared. Accordingly, we will sign the agreement in standard form with no changes needed to be 
captured on the Beer Concept.  

 
Regards 
Soni 
 
 

From: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 5:26 PM 
To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Noel, 
 
We have got in principle approval for the below. Need the attached exception form to be filled in and submitted. 
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Kindly fill in and share updated form. 
 
Best, 
Somu 
 
 

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 6:15 PM 
To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subway - Noida 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi Somu, 
 
Please let us know of you have received any information from Subway International. We await your revert.  
 
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
Brand Development. 

 
 

From: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>  
Sent: 26 June 2024 13:40 
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

 
We should get way forward on this in coming week. Will revert as soon as we get confirmation 
 
Best, 
Somu 
 
 

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:19 PM 
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
 
Awaiting your revert on the trail mail. 
 
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
Brand Development. 

 
 

From: Noel Dias  
Sent: 20 June 2024 11:42 
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
 
Please do update us on the trail mail if you have received any update from Subway International. 
 
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
Brand Development. 

 
 

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 June 2024 11:53 
To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Subway - Noida 
 
Dear Somu, 
 
Further to our call yesterday, I’m sharing the extract of the tender document as below, where the concept mentioned for the Proposed location is International Sandwich with 
Draught Beer. Please confirm post checking with Subway International for placing a counter for Draught Beer at proposed Subway unit at Noida or suggest any alternate way 
to include Draught Beer as part of the Subway store.  
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Regards 
Soni 

From: Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 2:35 PM 
To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Noida LoIA 
 
 
PFA 

From: Anup Salvi  
Sent: 10 June 2024 14:19 
To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Noida LoIA 
 
PFA 
 
Thanks  & Regards, 
Anup Salvi 
Manager - BD 
Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd 
Block-A South Wing 1st Floor, Shiv Sagar Estate, Annie Besant Road, 
Worli Point, Mumbai -400018. 
Mobile No. - +919619035397 
 
“Private & confidential information is contained in this communication along with the attachments. If you are not an intended recipient of this communication, 
but have received the communication in error, please do not forward, disseminate or distribute the contents to anyone. Any unauthorized use or dissemination 
of this communication in any manner whatsoever, in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. This communication, including any attachments, may not be free of 
viruses, interceptions or interference, and may not be compatible with your systems. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any 
attachment to this e-mail. The sender of this e-mail and the Everstone Group Companies shall not be liable for any damage that you may sustain as a result of 
viruses, incompleteness of this message, a delay in receipt of this communication or computer problems experienced in any form or manner whatsoever.” 
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


